


From: Greg Olson <golson@enduringresources.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 5:59 AM 
To: Shaw-Marie Ford <sford@enduringresources.com>; Heather Huntington 
<Hhuntington@enduringresources.com> 
Cc: Chris Longwell <CLongwell@enduringresources.com>; Sean Owens 
<SOwens@enduringresources.com>; Jennifer Korinek <jkorinek@enduringresources.com>; Ryan 
McGilvery <rmcgilvery@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: FW: NE LYBROOK COM 262H 
  
Good Morning Shaw / Heather, 
  
Attached are the CBL logs for the NE Lybrook Unit 262H well.  Cement was not seen at 
surface, but the log shows good cement at 700’, and weak cement into surface casing with 
some spotty cement so surface. Both Virgil Lucero with the BLM and Monica Kuehling with 
the NMOCD were verbally notified and both gave their approval to drill and complete the 
well.  Monica would like us to perform a braden head test approximately one month after 
completion.  
  
Shaw, Logs are attached for filing with the agencies if you would please. 
Heather, would you mind scheduling the braden head test for the NMOCD? 
  
Greatly appreciated, 
  
Greg Olson 
Enduring Resources 
golson@enduringresources.com 
(303) 408-4097 cell 
(303) 350-5117 office 
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  493100

CONDITIONS
Operator:

ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC
6300 S Syracuse Way
Centennial, CO 80111

OGRID:

372286
Action Number:

493100
Action Type:

[UF­BHT] Bradenhead Test (BRADENHEAD TEST)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

jason.heslop None 12/29/2025
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